
 

RM13-1762

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

RM13-1762, Design-Bid-Build Hangar 111 Fire Protection & Structural Repairs at Naval Air Station Oceana

The purpose of this amendment is as follow s:
(1) provide Site Visit sign-in log
(2) provide PPI responses (per follow ing pages)
(3) provide revised specs and draw ings (per follow ing pages and attachments)

You are required to acknow ledge ALL amendments.

***Proposal due date is unchanged.***

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 09-Jun-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-R-6140

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
18-May-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

09-Jun-2016

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
HAMPTON ROADS IPT
9324 VIRGINIA AVENUE
NORFOLK VA 23511-3095

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 2 
 

Count Reference Inquiry 
Government 

Response 
 Page/Dwg Section Para   

1  00010  On the Bid Schedule, please provide more 
clarification for CLIN 0001AF.  Does this 
option include only the cost of the added 
structural plating, or does it also include the 
new translucent windows, insulation, door 
sweeps, motor and controls, cleaning, etc. 

Bid Per 
Attachment  C - 
PPF.  

2    There are no specification sections for drywall 
and acoustical ceilings.  These items however, 
appear on the drawings.  Will the Navy 
provide specifications? 

See 
Amendment 2.  

3 A-115   Please provide structural details for the 
masonry wall that encloses the FACP Closet 
in Foam Room M-1.  What is the height of the 
roof structure in this area and how is the wall 
attached to the roof? 

See 
Amendment 2.  

4 A-301   Per Section A, please revise this section to 
show the extent of the existing batt insulation 
that must be removed and replaced with 
insulated metal liner panel. 

See 
Amendment 2.  

5  Appendix A Appendix A notes that new insulation will be 
installed at the exterior walls above the hangar 
doors ; however, the bid option calls for 
insulated metal panels.  Which is correct? 

See 
Amendment 2.  

6 A-127   Please confirm that the Head and Toilet 
Rooms have acoustical tile ceilings that need 
to be removed and replaced and not gypsum 
drywall ceilings. 

See 
Amendment 2.  

7 A-301   Please provide an elevation or section of the 
wall dividing the hangar bay and office area at 
gridline G so that we can price the extent of 
the painting work required by Bid Option 5 

Bid per RFP. 

8  078100  Please define which steel members are to 
receive spray-applied fireproofing 

Bid per RFP. 

9  00010  On the Bid Schedule, there is no indication 
that CLINs 0001AA thru 0001AG are to be 
priced separately.  Is this correct? 

Bid Per 
Attachment  C - 
PPF. 



N40085-16-R-6140 
0002 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 
DOCUMENT 00 01 15 LIST OF DRAWINGS 
 
NAVFAC Dwg Nos. 12716304 is revised as of June 07, 2016. The revised drawing accompanies this amendment.  
 
PROJECT TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
Section 07 42 63, FABRICATED WALL PANEL ASSEMBLIES, is added to the Table of Contents and 
accompanies this amendment. 
 
Section 09 29 00, GYPSUM BOARD, is added to the Table of Contents and accompanies this amendment. 
 
Section 09 51 00, ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS, is added to the Table of Contents and accompanies this amendment.  
 
SUBMITTAL REGISTER  
 
The submittal register has been updated with the submittal additions/deletions cause by the above specification 
changes. 
 
DOCUMENT 00 01 15 LIST OF DRAWINGS 
 
NAVFAC Dwg. Nos. 12716236,  12716237,  12716241,  12716243,  12716244,  12716245, 12716246,  12716247,  
12716248,  12716249,  12716253,  12716255,  12716256,  12716257, 12716262,  12716266,  12716267,  12716315,  
12716328, 12716336, 12716353, 12716356,  12716363,  12716372,  12716381,  12716386 and 12716387 are 
revised as of June 01, 2016. These revised drawings accompany this amendment.  
 
PROJECT TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
Delete sections 01 14 00,   08 60 45,   33 30 00,   33 40 00 in their entirety and replace with Section 01 14 00, 
WORK RESTRICTIONS, dated November 2011,  Section 08 60 45, TRANSLUSCENT PANELS, dated February 
2012,   Section 33 30 00 SANITARY SEWERS, dated April 2008,   Section 33 40 00, STORM DRAINAGE 
UTILITIES, dated February 2010.   
 
Sections 01 14 00,   08 60 45,   33 30 00,   33 40 00 accompany this amendment. 
 

--End of Amendment-- 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


